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0OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

July 17, 1961

Gulf 0il Corp.
Sox 2167
lHobbs, New Mexico

Gentlemen:
This is to advise that 160 acre gas unit consisting
of the Nk/4 of Section 13, T-18~-S, R~36-EF has been
assigned to your Lea State "EA" NCT-A well Ne. 1
effective July 10, 1961. This will be an extemsion
of the Arkansas Junction Queen Gas Pool.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION CCMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Proration Manager
me
ce~Elvis Utz, Gas Engineer
0CC, Santa Fe

Warren Pet. Corp.
Monument, New Mex.
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